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FW: Campus E-Update: Special Edition

Karinen, Gus <Gus.Karinen@bhsu.edu>
Tue 8/17/2021 8:12 AM
To:  Fisher, TjadenO <Tjaden.Fisher@yellowjackets.bhsu.edu>

 

From: BHSU Campus eUpdate <Campus.eUpdate@BHSU.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 8:12:28 AM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

Subject: Campus E-Update: Special Edition


 
REMINDER: State of the University Address is today!
 
President Laurie Nichols invites you to attend the State of the University Address this morning from 10:00 am to
11:30 am in the Meier Recital Hall. Prior to the address, please gather for a Welcome Social in the Meier Hall Lobby
from 9:00 am to 10:00 am. Coffee and breakfast will be provided. If you are unable to attend the State of the
University Address in person, it will also be streamed via YouTube. You can watch the stream by clicking here: State of
the University at BHSU - Black Hills State University
 
The Marketing and Communications Department will also be available on the second floor of Meier Hall between
9:00 am and 10:00 am to take new and/or updated staff photos. 
 
 --Submitted by Lindsey Jakobsen on 2021-08-17
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